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03/07/2020

Dear Mr Cerone

Sydney Metro: Chatswood to Sydenham (SSI 7400)
Martin Place ISD Environmental, Health and Safety Plan

| refer to your submission dated 24 March 2020 requesting approval of the Construction Environment
Management Plan (CEMP) requirements within the Martin Place ISD Environment, Health and Safety
Plan (EHSP), as defined in Appendix 17, in accordance with condition C7 of SSI 7400. | also
acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and requests for additional
information.

I note that the CEMP requirements within the EHSP:

¢ have been reviewed by Sydney Metro and no issues have been raised
e have been endorsed by the Environmental Representative

e contain the information required by the conditions of approval.

For the purposes of condition C8 of the planning approval for SSI 7400, the following document includes
the CEMP required by conditions C1 and C2 to manage environmental matters. As the nominee of the
Planning Secretary, | approve the components of the document that constitute the CEMP as defined in
Appendix 17.

Document Revision and date

Environment, Health and Safety Plan Revision 4.6, 26 June 2020

The health and safety components of this document are not subject to this approval.

This approval is conditional on the Environmental Representative carrying out an audit of the
implementation of the CEMP in accordance with Condition A24(g) within three months of the date of this
approval, and Sydney Metro forwarding the results of that audit to the Department within six months of the
date of this approval. Any findings from the audit must also be incorporated into a revised CEMP within
six months of this approval.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved CEMP components and the
conditions of approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval will prevail.

Please ensure that you make the EHSP publicly available on the project website.
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If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Alice Pryke on 9274 6488 or
alice.pryke@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Evlle s

Erica van den Honert
Director, Infrastructure Management
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



